## FARINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

The Pump House, 5 Market Place, FARINGDON, Oxfordshire, SN7 7HL. Telephone 01367 240281 <u>www.faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk</u> Clerk: Sally Thurston



## To: Members of the Planning & Highways Committee

You are summoned to attend a Planning & Highways Committee Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 31 October 2018 at 7.15 pm in the Jubilee Room, the Pump House, Market Place, Faringdon.

Press & Public are invited to attend.

AGENDA

1.	Apologies for Absence
2.	Minutes of Meeting: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 (attached)
	To agree and sign as a correct record of the meeting.
3.	Declarations of Interest
	Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary
	interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when
	the item is reached. Unless dispensation is granted, you must withdraw from the room
	when the meeting discusses and votes on the Matter. Please refer to notes in your member's folder.
4.	Public Question Time
4.	Questions will be restricted to one from each member of public, or a maximum of three
	per meeting. Written notice of questions must be received by the Clerk at least 3 working
	days before the meeting.
5.	Public Speaking Time
	This period is designated for public speaking in accordance with Standing Order 3(d).
	Members of the public are welcome to speak on any business itemised on the agenda for
	up to 3 minutes.
6.	Possible Development of Land between Southampton Street and The Hobble (Old
	School Site)
7.	Items for Information Only
	(a) Planning Permissions granted/refused (list will be available at the meeting);
	(b) Response from Thames Water to queries raised by Town Council (attached);
	(c) Parking on Southampton Street South: Responses to queries raised by Town Council
•	following Planning & Highways Committee meeting, 26 September 2018 (attached)
8.	District Council planning applications can be viewed prior to the meeting, as follows:
	<ul> <li>on the Vale of White Horse District Council website http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/services-and-advice/planning-and-building/find-</li> </ul>
	application/planning-application-register
	or
	- in the Town Council office during working hours
	or
	- if viewing this agenda on line, by clicking on the relevant planning application reference.
	P18/V2332/FUL & P18/V2333/LB – Old Town Hall, Market Place, Faringdon
	Works of external and internal repairs to the Old Town Hall
	For: Faringdon War Memorial Trust
	P18/V2396/FUL – Badbury Hill Cark Park, Coleshill
	Renovation works to increase parking capacity, improve surfacing and improve the
	setting of the Hill Fort Scheduled Monument, new landscaping and the diversion of an
	existing public footpath. For: National Trust
	FUI. NAUUIAI HUSI

9.	P18/V1102/RM – Land adjacent to Fernham House
	To receive and consider response from developer's agent addressing Town Council's
	comments on the above planning application (attached)
10.	A420 Safety Concerns
	To receive and consider email from Fyfield & Tubney PC regarding the above.(attached)
11.	Budget 2019/20

Date: 24 October 2018

Hílary Sherman Planning Clerk